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EMERGENCY SERVICE CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
California State Office of Emergency Services: 
 
Northern Counties and Southern Counties 
Rebecca J. Wagoner 
State Public Assistance Officer 
Governor's Office of Emergency Services 
3650 Schriever Avenue 
Mather, California 95655 
 
Disaster Assistance Programs Branch: 916 845-8100 
Disaster Assistance Resource Branch: 916 845-8280 
http://www.oes.ca.gov 
 
For current information regarding on-going disasters, use the online California's 
Response Information Management System (RIMS). A statewide computer 
system used to coordinate and manage the State's response to disasters and 
emergencies. 
http://www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/Content/E0F5D09A7CC7FE6C
88256C2C0079950C?OpenDocument 
 
For information about the OES training programs for disaster response, and the 
schedule for current training programs, 
http://www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/d1677a5b44f7226488256bea0
0587808/fc803c20f703ec3388256e230067818f?OpenDocument 
 
The course catalog for CSTI training as a PDF 
http://www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/978596171691962788256b35
0061870e/6BA66BC1213EC0B788256D1F005AEB8C?OpenDocument 
 
Sign up for e-mail bulletins from OES: 
http://www.oes.ca.gov/Executive/Public/OES+News+Bulletin.nsf/Web%20News
%20Lookup?openview 
 
For information about training through California Specialized Training Institute, 
http://www.csti.ca.gov 
 
Citizens Corps 
 
California State Citizen Corps Council 
Greg Chun 
Director, Emergency Management Programs California Service Corps Office of 
the Governor Sacramento CA 95814 
916-324-7947  
http://www.csc.ca.gov 
Preparedness information for citizen groups, 
http://www.citizencorps.gov/ready/ 
 
Download the citizen preparedness group publication, Are You Ready?  
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http://www.citizencorps.gov/ready/ 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) – Region IX  

1111 Broadway, Suite 1200 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Main Office (510) 627-7100 
Facsimile (Fax) (510) 627-7112 

http://www.fema.gov/regionix 
 
The home page for the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is: 
http://www.fema.gov/ 
 
FEMA’s library of information about mitigation, preparedness, and disaster 
assistance. 
http://www.fema.gov/library 
 
Online training for disaster preparedness: 
http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/crslist.asp 
 
California Seismic Safety Commission 
 
Seismic Safety Commission 
1755 Creekside Oaks Drive 
Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95833 
 
Phone: 916-263-5508 
Fax: 916-263-0594 
www.seismic.ca.gov 
  
Links to a broad variety of California resources for disaster preparedness, 
mitigation, and assistance: 
http://www.hughson-ca.com/disaster1.htm 
 
CALBO –California Building Officials 
 
CALBO 
2215 21st Street 
Sacramento, CA. 95818 
 
Phone: (916) 457-1103 
Fax: (916) 456-7672 
http://www.calbo.org 
DISASTER ASSISTANCE LINKS 
State Agencies  
 



A I A 

 
ABAG- Association of Bay Area Governments  
 
Phone: (510) 464-7900 
http://www.abag.ca.gov/ 
 
Board of Registration for Geologists and Geophysicists 
 
Phone: (916) 263-2113 
http://www.geology.ca.gov/ 
 
California Department of Conservation  
 
Phone (916) 322-1080 
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/index/ 
 
California Department of Parks and Recreation 
 
Phone: 800-777-0369 
http://www.parks.ca.gov/ 
 
California Energy Commission  
 
Phone (916) 654-4287 
http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
 
California Department of Transportation Road Info (Caltrans) 
 
Phone (800) 427-ROAD  
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/roadinfo/ 
  
California Conservation Corps (CCC) 
 
Phone (916) 341-3100 
 
California Department of Forestry (CDF) 
 
Phone (916) 653-5123 
http://www.fire.ca.gov/index.php 
 
California Resources Agency (CERES) 
 
Phone (916) 653-5656 
http://resources.ca.gov/ 
 
California Highway Patrol (CHP) 
 
http://www.chp.ca.gov/ 
 
California Department of Fish and Game 
 
Phone: (916) 445-0411 
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http://www.dfg.ca.gov/ 
 
California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
 
Phone: (916) 653-5791 
http://wwwdwr.water.ca.gov/ 
 
California Emergency Medical Services Authority  (EMSA) 
 
Phone: (916) 322-4336 
http://www.emsa.ca.gov/ 
 
State Senate Data Center 
 
http://www.sen.ca.gov/sor/ 
 
Non Profit Organizations 
 
American Red Cross 
 
http://www.redcross.org/ 
 
California Rescue Dog Association (CARDA) 
 
http://www.carda.org/ 
 
Salvation Army 
 
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/www_usn.nsf 
 
Federal Agencies 
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
 
http://www.fema.gov/ 
 
United States Geological Survey (USGA) 
 
http://www.usgs.gov/ 
 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Agency (NOAA) 
 
http://www.noaa.gov/ 
 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
 
http://www.epa.gov/ 
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (South Pacific Division) 
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http://cbbs.spk.usace.army.mil/cespd.html 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Services-California 
 
http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/ 
 
United States Fire Services (Fire and Aviation) 
 
http://www.fs.fed.us./fire 
 
United States Fire Services (Region 5 Fire and Aviation) 
 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/fire 
 
United States Fire Services (Northern California Coordination Center) 
 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/fire/north 
 
United States Fire Services (Southern California Coordination Center) 
 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r5/fire/south 
 


